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From: Franklin, Jordan <jordan.franklin2@harley-davidson.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Nanney, Katherine N. <Katherine.Nanney@uspto.gov>

Cc: Trademark Docketing <TrademarkDocketing@harley-davidson.com>

Subject: RE: USPTO: No. 97854117 (HARLEY-DAVIDSON) - Examiner's Amendment

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Good Morning Katherine,

Thank you for your email. | approve the examiner’'s amendment.

Sincerely,

Jordan Franklin (she/her)
Legal-Trademark Corporate Counsel



HARLEY-DAVIDSON MOTOR COMPANY
3700 West Juneau Ave Milwaukee, WI, 53208
Office

Mobile: +1 414-526-8810

From: Nanney, Katherine N. <Katherine.Nanney@uspto.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Franklin, Jordan <jordan.franklin2@harley-davidson.com>

Cc: Trademark Docketing <trademarkdocketing@harley-davidson.com>

Subject: USPTO: No. 97854117 (HARLEY-DAVIDSON) - Examiner's Amendment

[External Email]

Good morning,

| am reviewing Serial No. 97854117 (HARLEY-DAVIDSON). In review of this application there is one
issue that can be corrected without the necessity of an Office action.

Identification of Goods

First, we require an amended identification of the goods in International Class 025 because the
wording “jackets” is indefinite and overbroad. Specifically, it is unclear whether applicant is offering
“Clothing Jackets” in Class 025, “Life jackets” in Class 009, “Strait jackets” in Class 10, or “Book
jackets” in Class 16.

| propose the following amended Identification of Goods, with suggested changes in bold:

Class 025: T-shirts; Sweatshirts; Tank tops;Pants;Hats;Clothing jackets;Vests

Please let me know if you would approve of my amending the identification as described
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Please respond no later than 4:00 PM EST on December 22, 2023.

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please feel free to call or e-mail me using the
information provided in my signature block below.

Thank you,

Katherine Nanney
Examining Attorney
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

Katherine.nanney@uspto.gov

571-272-0517

This communication (including any attachments) is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected. Any unauthorized use or
dissemination of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the orig
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